
Case 2:16-cv-02129-SJO-RAO   Document 403-11   Filed 08/14/17   Page 1 of 2   Page ID
 #:13998



Samantha Wotff

From: Samantha Wolff
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 11:03 AM
To: 'Laura L. Bell'
Subject: RE: Spencer

Hi Laura,

We're working on it but it will likely be on the same timeframe as our responses due to Blakeman (per the Magistrate's
discovery order).

Also, have you confirmed with your clients whether they agree to produce their call logs and text messages?

Thanks,

Samantha

From: Laura L. Bell [mailto:lbell@bremerwhyte.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 10:42 AM
To: Samantha Wolff

Subject: Spencer

Hi There

Can you let me know when the further responses will be forthcoming?

Thanks

Laura L. Bell
Associate
Bremer Whyte Brown &O'Meara, LLP
21271 Burbank Blvd Suite 110
Woodland Hills, CA 91367

818.712.9800
818.712.9900 fax
www.bremerwhyte.com
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